JON WALLER

PROFILE

Jon is a gifted and creative pastor with a heart for education and evangelism.

With 30 years of multicultural ministry experience, Jon is well equipped to shepherd a diverse congregation. Jon resides in Montgomery County, MD with his wife of 17 years, Stephanie and their four children - Lincoln, Sadie, Duke, and Levi.

PASTORAL MINISTRY EXPERIENCE

ASSOCIATE PASTOR, CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH, WOODBRIDGE, VA - 2016-PRESENT

- Pulpit preaching
- Teaching congregational Bible study
- · Men's Ministry Director
- · Seniors' Ministry Director
- Music, Drama, and Video Production

- Oversee, plan, and implement a variety of outreach ministries and events
- Years of youth and young adult ministry
- · Some counseling and visitation
- · Serve on the board of elders

INTERIM MUSIC AND YOUTH PASTOR, OLNEY BAPTIST CHURCH, OLNEY, MD – 2015 Led the worship ministry and youth ministry. Additional preaching and teaching.

ASSISTANT PASTOR, MONTROSE BAPTIST CHURCH, ROCKVILLE, MD – 2007-2014 Led the worship ministry. Additional preaching and teaching.

Montrose Baptist has since closed. Senior Pastor, Dr. Ken Fentress has replanted the congregation as The Cornerstone Church in Germantown, MD.

MUSIC DIRECTOR, BRIDGEWAY COMMUNITY CHURCH, COLUMBIA, MD – 1997-2007

Directed all bands and choirs. Led worship. Wrote stage productions, choir songs, and worship songs. Music recording and video production. Additional preaching and teaching.

HOPE BAPTIST CHURCH, LAUREL, MD

Began to preach at age 17 in 1992. Licensed into the Gospel Ministry in 1995.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

TEACHER, THE BARRIE SCHOOL, SILVER SPRING, MD - 2014-2015

International Student Coordinator, ESL/ELL Teacher, Band Teacher

ADMINISTRATOR, MONTROSE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, ROCKVILLE, MD - 2007-2014

Upper School Principal - managed large staff and student body

Dean of International Students - grew and ran a premiere international student program

High School Bible Teacher, ESL/ELL Teacher, Music Teacher, Choir Director

Preached most Upper School chapel services

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

MUSICAL DIRECTOR, CENTER FOR AMERICAN MILITARY MUSIC OPPORTUNITIES (CAMMO) WOODBRIDGE, VA – 2020-PRESENT

Songwriting, production, arranging, performing, and educational workshops. Musical director for the Voices of Service vocal group. www.cammomusic.org

MUSICIAN, 18TH AND 21ST, COLUMBIA, MD - 2018-PRESENT

Regular jazz performer. www.cured1821.com

INDEPENDENT MUSICIAN, PRODUCER, AND SONGWRITER - 1998-PRESENT

Skilled in audio and video production. Worked extensively with many CCM, Gospel, and Jazz artists. Published several choir numbers featured in churches worldwide.

EDUCATION

TOWSON UNIVERSITY, TOWSON, MD - B.S. JAZZ PIANO PERFORMANCE, 1996

I do not hold a graduate level seminary degree. I entered college in 1992 to pursue a career in music; becoming a teaching pastor was not even on the radar at the time. After 20 years primarily in music ministry, I transitioned to full-time teaching pastor at Calvary Baptist in 2016. I have looked into various graduate programs since then, however the SBC seminaries I prefer are cost prohibitive because the church where I serve is not part of the SBC. It remains a personal goal to obtain higher education credentials once the opportunity is available and feasible. Thanks to a God-given gift and call, diligent studying, and great mentors, my pastoral ministry has still been fruitful and blessed. Please feel free to confirm this with references and ask any questions you'd like.